AGENDA

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY - NOVEMBER 4, 2021 - 11:00 A.M.
Join Zoom Meeting at https://zoom.us/j/97026299529

Meeting ID: 970 2629 9529

Or by Phone:
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,97026299529# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 970 2629 9529
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abNB30QXOE

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE
In response to Executive Order N-29-20, the San Rafael Sanitation District will no longer offer an
in-person meeting location for the public to attend. This meeting will be held virtually using
Zoom.

Public comments for this meeting can be submitted via email to the District Clerk at
Cindy.Hernandez@cityofsanrafael.org. The public comment period opens when the agenda is
posted online and will close two hours prior to the start of the meeting. Include your name and
the item you would like to provide written comment on.

To provide comments during the meeting, please use the “raise hand” feature in the Zoom
Meeting and the host will notify and unmute you when it is your turn to speak.

If you experience an issue providing comments in the meeting or want to comment via phone,
please call 415-485-3132.

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.
1. ROLL CALL

2. ADOPT TELECONFERENCE MEETING RESOLUTION TO COMPLY
WITH ASSEMBLY BILL 361

Adopt resolution making findings that the proclaimed state of emergency
continues to impact the ability to meet safely in person and declaring that the
Board will continue to meet remotely in order to ensure the health and safety of
the public.




3. OPEN PERIOD

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes. )

4, MINUTES OF THE MEETING
Request approval as submitted — October 7, 2021.
5. PAYMENTS
Request approval as submitted.
6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Presentation on Investment Income. (Roy Given)
b. Update on Bayside Acres Beach Sewer Improvement Project. *
7. NEW BUSINESS

a. Adopt resolution rescinding Resolution No. 05-909 and establishing
authority limits and procedures for professional services agreements.

8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. Report on October 24, 2021, rain event. (Kris Ozaki)
b. Report on Alternate Board Members. *

c. Update on Organizational Review and Analysis Report Recommended
Work Plan. *

d. Call Us First for a Sewer Emergency Video.
9. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
10. ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled meeting is December 2, 2021.

* Information not furnished with Agenda.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 2.

DATE: November 4, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Making Findings that the Proclaimed State of Emergency

Continues to Impact the Ability to Meet Safety in Person and Declaring that
the Board will Continue to Meet Remotely in Order to Ensure the Health and
Safety of the Public

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt resolution making the findings that the proclaimed state of emergency continues to impact
the ability to meet in person and declaring that the Board will continue to meet remotely in order
to ensure the health and safety of the public.

BACKGROUND:

The Ralph M. Brown Act requires that except as specifically provided, “meetings of the
legislative body of a local agency shall be open and public, and all persons shall be permitted to
attend any meeting of the legislative body,” Gov. Code Section 54953(a). For many years, the
Brown Act has authorized members of a local agency’s legislative body to attend a public
meeting by teleconference in compliance with strict procedural requirements.  Under
Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), in order to use teleconferencing, at least a quorum of the
legislative body must participate from locations within the agency’s boundaries; and the agency
must give notice of each teleconference location and allow members of the public to address the
Council at each teleconference location.

On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a statewide State of Emergency in connection
with the COVID-19 pandemic. Subsequently, on March 18, 2020, the Governor issued
Executive Order No. N-29-20 suspending the Brown Act’s requirements for in-person meetings
and facilitating the use of teleconferencing for public meetings during the State of Emergency.
The Executive Order authorized public meetings to be held by teleconference only, provided that
notice and accessibility requirements are met, members of the public are allowed to observe and
address the legislative body at the meeting, and there is a procedure for receiving and swiftly
resolving requests for reasonable accommodation for individuals with disabilities. This order
has allowed the Board to hold its public meetings using teleconference technologies, with the
requisite notice and public participation; however, the order was due to expire on September 30,
2021, and without legislative action, in-person meetings and the strict teleconferencing
procedures of the Brown Act would again be required.




Because the statewide State of Emergency continues and the COVID-19 pandemic still poses a
health risk for public meetings, on September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed into law as an
urgency measure Assembly Bill (AB) 361. AB 361 amends the Brown Act provisions governing
the use of teleconferencing for public meetings of a local agency’s legislative bodies, allowing
more liberal teleconferencing requirements to continue during the current and future state-
declared emergencies.

ANALYSIS:

Executive Order N-29-20 has now expired, but AB 361 is now in effect, and its amendments to
the Brown Act will allow the District to continue to hold its meetings using teleconferencing
technology after September 30th. Government Code Section 54953, as amended by AB 361, now
provides in new subsection (e)(1) that during the current and any future state-declared State of
Emergency, the legislative body of a local agency may use teleconferencing without complying
with the procedural requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3) in any of three
circumstances:

(A) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed State of Emergency, and State
or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing.

(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed State of Emergency for the
purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting
in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

(C) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed State of Emergency and has
determined, by majority vote, pursuant to subparagraph (B), that as a result of the
emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of
attendees.

Certain additional requirements would apply under the new law, however, including specific
requirements as to how public comment must be allowed and heard, with which the Board
already complies. In addition:

e In the event of a disruption which prevents the Board from broadcasting the meeting to
members of the public using the call-in option or internet-based service option, or in the
event of a disruption within the District’s control which prevents members of the public
from offering public comments using the call-in option or internet-based service option,
the legislative body shall take no further action on items appearing on the meeting agenda
until public access to the meeting via the call-in option or internet-based service option is
restored. Actions taken on agenda items during a disruption which prevent the public
agency from broadcasting the meeting may be challenged pursuant to Section 54960.1.

e [f a State of Emergency remains active or state of local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing in order to continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), the legislative
body shall, not later then 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time pursuant to




subparagraph (A), (B), or (C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the
following findings by majority vote:
o The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of
Emergency.
o Any of the following circumstances exist:
» (i) The State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the
members to meet safely in person.
» (i) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to
promote social distancing,

This resolution is intended to comply with the requirement to make specified findings every 30
days. The resolution finds that the State of Emergency continues in effect, that measures to
promote social distancing are still being imposed by the State and county, and that the State of
Emergency directly impacts the ability of the public and the members of the Board to meet safely
in person. The proposed resolution confirms the Board’s determination that its public meetings
should continue to be held using only teleconferencing technology.

Staff plans to agendize the same type of resolution at each regular Board meeting during the
pendency of the statewide state of emergency so that the Board may continue to reconsider these
findings at least every 30 days.

The Brown Act amendments adopted by AB 361 will be operative until January 1, 2024, and will
then expire unless extended by new legislation.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

OPTIONS:

The Board has the following options to consider on this matter:
1. Adopt the resolution as proposed.
2. Adopt a modified resolution.
3. Direct staff to return with more information.
4. Take no action.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution making the findings that the proclaimed
State of Emergency continues to impact the ability to meet in person and declaring that the Board
will continue to meet remotely in order to ensure the health and safety of the public.

Attachment: Resolution




RESOLUTION NO. 21-1237

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL
SANITATION DISTRICT MAKING FINDINGS THAT THE PROCLAIMED STATE OF
EMERGENCY CONTINUES TO IMPACT THE ABILITY TO MEET SAFELY IN
PERSON AND DECLARING THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL CONTINUE
TO MEET REMOTELY IN ORDER TO ENSURE THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF
THE PUBLIC

WHEREAS, the San Rafael Sanitation District (the “District™) is committed to preserving and
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required by
the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), so that any member of the public may
attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative body conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code Section 54953(e), makes provisions for remote
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance
with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of
certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a State of Emergency to make
additional resources available, formalize emergency actions already underway across multiple
state agencies and departments, and help the State prepare for a broader spread of COVID-19;
and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Newsom
issued Executive Order N-29-20, which suspended certain provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act
in order to allow local legislative bodies to conduct meetings electronically without a physical
meecting place; and

WHEREAS, as a result of Executive Order N-29-20, staff set up Zoom teleconference meetings
for all District Board of Directors meetings; and

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21, which
specified that Executive Order N-29-20 would remain in effect through September 30, 2021, at
which point it would expire; and

WHEREAS, since the issuance of Executive Order N-08-21, the Delta variant has emerged,
causing a spike in COVID-19 cases throughout the State; and




WHEREAS, the Governor's proclaimed State of Emergency remains in effect, and State and
local officials, including the Marin County Director of Health and Human Services, the
California Department of Public Health, and the Department of Industrial Relations, have
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361 into law, as
urgency legislation that goes into effect on October 1, 2021, amending Government Code
Section 54953 of the Brown Act to aliow legislative bodies to continue to meet remotely during a
proclaimed State of Emergency, provided certain conditions are met and certain findings are
made; and

WHEREAS, the continued local rates of fransmission of the virus and variants causing COVID-
19 are such that the Director of Health & Human Services has recommended that the County
continue to emphasize social distancing in order to minimize the potential spread of COVID-19
during indoor, public meetings.

WHEREAS, the District cannot maintain adequate safe social distance between members of the
public, Board members and staff in their respective meeting locations; and

WHEREAS, because of the rise in cases due to the Delta variant, the District is concerned about
the health and safety of attendees, the District’s Board of Directors desires to take the actions
necessary to comply with AB 361 and to continue to hold its Board and committee meetings
remotely.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the State of Emergency and finds that:

a. The factors triggering the State of Emergency continue to directly impact the ability
of the members of the Board of Directors, District staff, and members of the public to
meet safely in person; and

b. State and local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social
distancing.

2. District Board of Directors meetings will continue to be conducted remotely for the next 30
days in compliance with AB 361 and Government Code Section 54953(e)(2), in order to ensure
the health and safety of the public while providing access to public meetings.

3. The Board of Directors will reconsider the circumstances of the State of Emergency and
revisit the need to conduct meetings remotely within 30 days of the adoption of this Resolution.




PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District Board of
Directors held on the 4th day of November 2021 by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT

Katie Rice, Acting Chair

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
October 7, 2021

Regular Meeting Via Teleconferencing

The meeting was called to order at 11:01 A.M. by Chair Kate.

Attendance Kate Colin, Chair

Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff: David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer

Kris Ozaki, Operations and Maintenance Manager
Tim Tran, Associate Civil Engineer

Liza Justo, Junior Engineer

Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Attendance Michael Maher, CPA, Maher Accountancy

Others: Melissa Thorme, Partner, Downey Brand, LLP
Kerry Laiw Gerchow, Deputy County Counsel
Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD

1. OPEN PERIOD — A roll call was taken, and Chair Kate and Director Bushey were present,
and Director Rice was absent. CMSA Commissioner Dean DiGiovanni then requested to
address the Board and reported that Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 was no
longer in effect and that Assembly Bill 361 that authorizes teleconference meetings and aligns
with the Brown Act went into effect on October 1, 2021. Chair Kate then then thanked CMSA
Commissioner DiGiovanni for bringing this to the Board’s attention and requested Director
Bushey to make an emergency motion to adopt AB 361.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to adopt the provisions of AB 361 on
an emergency basis

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

2. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 2, 2021.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to approve the minutes of the
September 2, 2021, meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate

ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried



3. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to approve the payments for
September 2021 in the amount of $98,710.12 for maintenance and operation of the District and
for capital improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate
NOES: None

ABSENT: Diirector Rice Moeotion Carried
4, OLD BUSINESS
a. Discussion on Strategic Planning,.

Chair Kate reported that the Board had its first Strategic Planning meeting on Monday,
October 4, 2021, and requested Manager Toy to report on this item. District Manager Toy
then presented the final version of the District’s Mission Statement for the Board’s review.
The Mission Statement reads as follows: “The San Rafael Sanitation District’s mission is
to protect the public health and the environment through proactively planning and
operating a fiscally responsible and safe wastewater collection system.” Manager Toy then
reported that she would continue to review the list of priotities in the MRG report,
determine a timeline, make some comments, and then bring this matter back to the Board
at a future meeting.

5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Presentation of the 2020-21 Financial Statements for acceptance and approval.
{(Michael Maher)

CPA Michael Maher reported that the District’s audit firm, Eide Bailly, had just completed
the audit of the District’s 2020-21 Financial Statements. He reported that the auditors had
given the financial statements a clean opinion and that there were no misstatements, no
reclassifications, and no deficiencies. He then presented the financial statements and
reported the following: On Page 8, the Total Assets had increased from approximately $94
million to approximately $99 million, mostly due to an increase in cash. The Assets exceed
the Liabilities by approximately $40 million (Net Position-Unrestricted), which is intended
for use on various projects. The Obligation to the City for OPEB has decreased by
approximately $10,000. On Page 9, the Revenues and Expenses are very similar to last
year’s except for the Investment Income, which dropped from approximately $876,000 to
approximately $48,000 due to decreases in interest rates and the fair market value of the
assets that are being held. All of the District’s money is in the Marin County Investment
Pool. Page 18 shows the increases in the Capital Improvements. The Board then had a
discussion regarding the large decrease in Investment Income, and they requested that
someone from the County come to the next Board meeting to present both an oral and
written report on this subject and to answer any questions. The Board also requested to
receive information on what could be expected for next year’s Investment Income. CPA
Maher then expressed interest in attending that meeting and referred the Board to some
information on Page 16 regarding Fair Value Measurement. Chair Kate then reported that

e Disricrwitt be widressing the retter of areserve poticy i the foltowing yeerr———————————




MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to accept and approve the 2020-
21 Financial Statements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried

. Presentation of the 2020-21 Schedule of Connection Fees for acceptance and
approval. (Michael Maher)

CPA Michael Maher presented the 2020-21 Schedule of Connection Fees and reported that
this item is a required disclosure regarding the sewer connection fees collected by the
District. He reported that the sewer connection fees are required to be used to fund specific
projects by the end of the fiscal year or be considered a restricted asset. He also reported
that the sewer connection fees are assigned to specific projects as they are received and
that the District had received $277,752 in connection fees in FY 2020-21. He then reported
that the District had more than enough projects to which the money could be applied and
that there was no unused connection fee revenue at the end of the fiscal year.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to accept and approve the 2020-
21 Schedule of Connection Fees.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT:  Director Rice Motion Carried

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Managexr/District Engineer to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., for
engineering related services for the 2021 Sewer Repairs Predesign Study.

District Manager Toy reported that the sewer maintenance staff has prepared a list of
approximately a dozen locations that they would like to see repaired or improved due to
poor pipe conditions or access issues. She also reported that because the engineering staff
is busy with current projects, she had requested Kimley-Horn and Associates to provide
the District with a proposal to perform a preliminary design study on this matter. This
study would include a review of the list of pipes, the performance of some investigations,
providing recommendations and/or any alternatives, and then putting this information into
a technical report along with the cost estimates. Once these things have been completed,
staff will decide how best to proceed. She then reported that Kimley-Horn will perform
the 2021 Sewer Repairs Predesign Study on a time-and-materials basis for an amount not
to exceed $28,350.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chair Kate, to adopt the resolution
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc., for engineering related services for the
2021 Sewer Repairs Predesign Study for an amount not to exceed $28,350.

AYES: Director Bushey, Chair Kate

NOES: None

T

ABSENT: Director Rice Motion Carried




6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

a.

Introduction of SRSD’s new Associate Civil Engineer, Tim Tran.

District Manager Toy reported that Associate Civil Engineer Tran had graduated from San
Jose State University with a bachelor’s degree in civil engineering. She also reported that
he had spent the last five years working for the City of San Jose Public Works Department
where he mainly worked on projects at their wastewater treatment plant; and prior to that,
he worked for the City of Gilroy Building Department for a couple of years. She then
reported that Associate Civil Engineer Tran began working with the District about three
weeks ago and had taken on some of the capital improvement projects she had started.
Next, she reported that he would also be taking on some of the GIS duties as well and that
he has been a great help. Associate Civil Engineer Tran then spoke briefly, and the Board
then welcomed him.

7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

a.,

Chair Kate requested information on the District’s Alternate Directors, and Manager Toy
reported that she would bring this information back to the Board at the next meeting.

Chair Kate reported that information on the District’s investment income would be brought
back to the Board at the next meeting.

Chair Kate requested that the District Manager’s signing authority be increased to mirror
that of CMSA at the next meeting.

8. CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session — Opened at 11:33 A.M.

Conference with Legal Counsel
California Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(2)

Number of Potential Cases: One (1)

Closed Session — Ended at 11:53 A.M.

Deputy County Counsel Gerchow reported that the Board had given further instruction to
outside counsel regarding this matter, but no final action had been taken.




9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of October 7, 2021, was
adjourned at 11:54 A.M, The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District was scheduled
for Thursday, November 4, 2021, at 11:00 A.M via teleconferencing.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 7th DAY OF OCTOBER 2021

Katie Rice, Acting Chair




0000022 (08) Juawanoldwy Jamas L2-0Z0Z Zver 00 LZ/LE/8 YBnouuy saojes pajejal ubissp - palold usweoe|day pue Jredsy adid Jamas 0202 ONI ‘I TIFHM [ SVVHOS
5£'888'9L suiew 8010} g s;els dwnd -JUe 6SEZ 00T uonels dwng peodjiey 1sap 12 dwind abemas o) Jiedau - suoljels dung NI 02 FIINYTS HIVHIY dwnd
LL'ELZ'SE sisoo AN oues3  GEST 00T 1.2/60/6-1.2/1 178 Suonels duind Joj so1uSs L3S - Jamod 4-Z029Z608%% 98 I99d
ro'Le sa|ddns doys ® 900 €€l 00T yo0is doys Joj sausyeq - salddng doys SN1d SIMFLLYE - NidTd
vl sulew 2010} @ S,BJs dwnd -Julely 852 00Z uole)s dwing “pAg 0os1oUBIS YHON Joj sqing 1Bl - suonels dwng SN1d SIYILLYS - Nid3d
LEPOEL swajsks uonoslioo - B0 09€Z 00T Z618# OrU} JORBN SO0 10} UEBYS [93) 350Y - WaISAS L0300 STTVS INIFWSIHOT NIMO
0§°LET'LT (01) Sd sselfueqid /1S PIML 6FLF 00 LZ/08/6-12/L0/6 Woy s3o1nas Bulsauibus - pafoid Wswanoiduw| Sd sseibiagid Yoesgd pue Sd jeais pilyL ONJ ONIMIINPNI FLNN
SZ'0EE'y (01) uones dwind ovsioueld 'S syly 00 1 Z/0£/6-12/10/6 WoJ saoias BulisauIbus - 1palold sjuswianoidu) uoizig dwng 0siuel yinog ONI ONIHIINIONT ILAN
$2°286'S (08) episheg ms yoesg Jo qeysd 8eey 00 LZ/08/6-12/40/6 WOl 530IAJ9S BunaauiBua - alold sjuswanoidw] Jamas 4oeag saioy apisieg ONJ ONRIFINIONI FLNN
05°2L6°C saoiuas Bupnsuo) SzZez 00k L2/Z0/6-12/20/8 Wo S3IAIBS - S32IAIRS Bunyinsuoy 977 'dNO¥D IIUN0SIH TVIDINNW
00°058 sulew oJo} g s;eis dwnd -JuleN  6G€Z 002 uoilelg dwngd 09siouRI4 YHON Joj 80IAI8S Jajem Joj uohieddde - suolels duwing SIA HFLYM TYLIDINNW NISYIW
00'8+9' sayddns doys g 2040 €€LZ Q0L st00q dew - saliddng 200 HO123 7102 XV.L ALNTOD NIFYW
00°004 s93)sJopaud Z8Z2 00 LZ/L0/0L Uo Aausng Uisquel - s834 slopalig AIHSNG H13gI4YW
00°005'0F seoluas Bununoddy /L2 00L sloypne Joj SjUsWaIR)S [BlouBul LZ-1202 Ad 2iedaud - seoiag Bununosay AINVLINNODIDY ¥IHVYW
00009'c ssaiues Bununosay  LL.Z  00L 1202 12qo0Q - saomias Bununoosy AINVINNOIDY HIHYI
§9'995°F S|EOIWaYD [0U0D JOPO  90LZ 00T LZ/0E/50-12/1.0/6 WI0J} SHURY [2IWIBYD JO UOROSdSUl PUE S2IUSS - [0U0D JOPO 277 ‘STIDOTONHIIL HILYH YNDOAT
oozee ssonuas [eBs7 €142 00L 12/1€/8 ybnoayy saoiues |ebs| - seoinag [ebe 477 ANY¥8 AINMOAT
80'ST sapiyen siedal pue syed €802 002 6iL.8# aI21uaA o) 9Bneb - saplyep ONI STSIHIHILNT ONT
000+ sosuadxa snosue||sasIN 68€Z 001 piooal [ Ld Jo} 98} aoUBUSIUIBW - SBSUSAXT SnosuE|[aosIN STTOIHIA Y¥OLOW H0 Ld3a
56°££6'€Z) (08) awanosdw| Jemss LZ-0Z0Z ZYEF  OOE Z# Wwalhed ssaiboud - pafoid uswadeday pue sieday adid Jamas 0Z0Z ouy saynadid @vd
00264 uoneonpa pue Buluiel] ggez 00k IS|USUS MalpUY SaN '[emausa diysiaquisi YIMD - seng pue sdiysiaquiapy Ho1-¥Imo
006l uopeonpa pue Buluiesl 88ez 004 MezO sy ‘lemausl diysiaquisu WIMD - s3nq pue sdiysisquisiy Lo L-YaMD
00ZPZ 1L (08) (om0} sakeH) IS PAIUL OPEY 00  L2/S0/6 UBNOU) S301AISS Paje|el UONOMIISUD pue UBISSp - 193445 ypno 0} 30eld susjooT] palold "qelyay James 1884s paiuL "ONI INO¥D YONT HIOYLS-HIFNLSIMSD
0000k sagysJopand Z8ZZ  00L LZ/20/0) U0 UljoD 31eY - 5884 S 10103 34wy ‘NI1oo
0v'909°8 sspIyaA sliedal pue sued €80Z 002 1Z/0€/6-1Z/1L0/Z U0l S3BJey0 [9ny pSpES|Un pUE [9531P - SAIYIA TIVLVH NYS HO ALID
09°LLE098 |9ejey UBS Upm oeluOD L9EZ  00L JuBLWSSINGWIRI ZZ-120Z Ad JoHEND pug - [oejey UBS UM oBlju0D TIVHVE NYS 40 ALID
SP'85Z PEL L swiesn abemag zLiy  00F LZ/LE/ZL-L2/L0/0} Jog sabueyo a01Ass Jopenb puodss - sabiey) soiss AINIOV NOLLVLINYS NINVI TYEINIO
96°L60°LE eswo ajgeAed ssa) UOOBULOD OLZZ  0OZ IS UMW LOOL “"9AY PUBIUBIH SPE ‘Bnuany 0JseD 9f “"pY 0Jpad UBS '1d §S6 oAV UlIJ L961-6561 - S84 Ucipsuuo) YSIND AONIOV NOLLVLINVS NISVI TVHINID
Zy'soz sulew 8210 g seis dwnd QU BSEZ 00T SaneA ase[2. JIE - SUonElS duwnd ONI 02 AVILS-TVD
cLovy sulew 8010} g SEls dwnd -JulBiy BSEZ  00Z vones duing uleyy saked je iojelauab ajgepod woy Joua Yney sulbus ssoubelp - suoneis dwnd  (YIMOJPAD) “ONI HIMOd ® TISTIT VINJOLHITVO
00052’ ssolMes Buginsuod  GZEZ 001 sawnua Builig ouolsIy pue Zz-1.Z0Z Ad Joj sarepdn Builig Jamas [enuue - saoiaag Buinsuod ({avoTv2)INI SNOLLNTOS AV VINYOLITYD
§5.°€e9 sulew s0Jo} @ s,gjs dwnd -uiely  B5€Z 002 10Z8# JaliB]} Uo Jojeisusb SulWng 102 1o} [emauas weuboud uolenbal juswdinba sjgepod - suonels duing ayvYog S3IHNOSTY HIV VINHOLITVD
29992 saliddns pue juswdinbs Alajes 59z 00T Jopsiap seb o} sedai - Alajes syoLngifLsSia sma
S8°90¥ sa||ddns pue juswdinbs flajes g9EZ 002 sanolb - Aisjes syoLNGIYLSIa sma
9802 sayddns pue uswdinbs Ajajes 596z 002 [fesonoo - Alajes syoLngiH1ISIa sma
SLLLZ'L8E 0g)ebpLg HS puowply day Jamas  /egy  00E L# WslwAed ssaiboud - joslold UlRIQ WIOKS PUB M3S Snuany aBuelD je jse3 PAIg oosiouel "ONI ‘SANIT3dId DHIDVd AvE
60°06¥ solnas auoydsjal #ESZ 00L LZ/S0/0L-12/%0/6 Woj 201uas auoyd (182 - 32lAIeg auoydsjal ALITISOW L31LY
8r'6LZ suwsopun 1Z0Z 002 12/02/0} Buipua aa1nes Apjoam - suLoyun STINHTS WHOINM HIVYWVHY
80z6L suuoyun 1Z0Z 002 LZ/EL/0L Buipus Sd1AIBS Apjaam - suLoyun STIINYTS WHOSINAHIYWVEY
85°£5Z suuojun LZ0Z 002 12/90/0} Buipus 201/9s Apaam - suuoyun SIINGTS WHOSINAHAVINVEY
¥S'L02 suuogun Lgoz 002 Lz/62/6 Bulpua solnIas Aaam - suLojun STIIAYITS WHOLINIA HEYHVHY
62°€92 suuojun 120z 002 12/2z/6 Buipus so1nss Apjsm - suuopun STUNHTS WHOSINI MAVINYHY
Junowy’ : SLIEN JUNCIIY #1200y SSE|D T : e : O T s R : BT @9/Bg/IOpUS/ { :

T SeammTRe e L B Lo e 120 ‘L£4990130 - [Z02 |1 4999300

Bt SEe : : e i SR : S i . AMVWHNS INTWAY

- . : : : g . 1O/¥1SIG NOILYLINVS TIYIVY NVS




9L08R'LIPE

$

GT'LET'S suieW 30u0y g sEis dwnd quew  escE Q02 1BAIBS MBU UM SIEDJLNLILICD O} BIEMPSS M3U Jo LolZ|Elsul - suoliels dwnd ONI 'NOLLYWOLNV LU WSHIOM
09 VLLYES {08) BIAEID0 ¢ 9AY/Id PUBIPOOA BEEY  00S LEZIE/B-LEILO/L WD $9OIAIDS - J[S "8AY PUBIDOOA “ONI SMOLOVHINGD @2 YLLs3am
Fioardd sqddns pue juswdinba AaeS 598z O0Z 1By preyY - ABieS AdINsS 2qig e mhzmzom_evo HILYM
or'9g styeus 8004 ¢ S,B1s dwnd JUBIN  BSEZ 002 uonEl duing oIsPURIL YUON 1B Ul saem Jiedal o adid pue an|f - sucnels dwnd AlddNs oa1a® Ezmzomsvo HIFLvm
056 suew #0J0y 9 s;e)s dwind Juiew  85EZ 002 uone)g dilid 02SIoWel 4 YLON JE Kedad aul Jojesm o) $19.0u00 - sucliel dund ATddNS 2079 2 m.rzmzoms_uu HLVM
80'Y suew aolog g sels dwnd uew  segz 002 uoyess dng 0OSOUBLY LHON aus o} Jajem apiacid 0} qqiq 8Soy o3 %N} Jajem dr ooy o} Jeydepe - suogeyg dwnd ATddNs oqIg ? mhzmzom%u MILYM
By ibL slwalshs uopallod - W0 0987 002 SNUBAY LOISSIHY 56T 18 ZFH "ON S{0Y pod 10} plj - wWajsAg Uojoajol Aldds 9q19 m.nzmzo.ms_muu ST LYM
£9°887 swalshs UOIDSCO - RO 08EZ 002 2810 01 0LLHIN IS #emer Spz 12 aedas jods Jof sBudnes - weyshg uooaliod ATddNS 9018 B SININOINDD HILVM
9TERE aolues suoydslsl pESZ 001 1274 LIG-L2/81/8 SUCNEIS dUind Y000BaH PUB 0Jpag UBS U} J0} $3SSAIPPE o) sjeaud - a0jAIag Suoydala), (659565 HT)SSTTTIM NOZIHIA
00°sZL uopeanpa pue Buluiell ®8E€Z 001 SMB.LD SOUBUBIUIEI J0) LONZIUSLIND0D PUB ‘ssuodsel ‘ssaupasedeld Aausblawa OFS - uoneonpd pue Buies) INTWAVYL FLIVHOSIHOD YNVE S
0§74 uopeonpa pue Bullil} REZ  00L Bululel) SOMID - Uonesnp3 pue Buuiel] INTFWAY TIVHOSHOP YMNVE S
L67L8E suonditosgns pue sdiysisquisiy  LElz 001 s¥aam g Jo) £ ule - stolduasgng INFWAYL TLVHOSHOPD MNYE SN
00'66 uopesnps pue Suluiez]  @eET 00L BUlEn STAAD - Uoleonp3 pue Builiel | INTWA YL TLYHOSHOPD XNYE SN
X474 suiew aou0p g sEis dwnd -ueW 668 GOZ sieysed Joj ansaype - suoiels dwing INTHA YL FLYHOSHOD YNVE S0
00°662 voueonpa pue Buiuel), 88gZ  QCL zziLe/e 4Bnoy Seneg uoneanpg uswso Jo; diysiaquisul - sdiysisquuay ANTNAY FLVHOJHOD YNYE 801
rZesk's (09} BABI00 7 8AY/]d PUBIPOOM BEEF 0O 1Z/1e/e uBnouur saopues BussuiBua - dIS "oy pUE[ROoM ONIHTITFHA B SYVYHIS




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 6.a.

DATE: November 4, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District
FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
SUBJECT: Presentation on Investment Income
SUMMARY:

At our last month’s Board meeting when Michael Maher presented the District’s 2020-21
Financial Statements, he noted that the Investment Income, under Nonoperating Revenues, was
$876,369 at the end of Fiscal Year 2020 and $48,614 at the end of Fiscal Year 2021. The Board
then had questions regarding this dramatic decrease. Since the District’s cash is in the Marin
County Investment Pool, the Board directed staff to invite a County representative to explain this
decrease and their thoughts on future investment income.

Roy Given, Marin County’s Director of Finance, will be making a presentation to the Board.

OPTIONS:

The Board has the following options to consider on this matter:
1. Direct staff to return with more information.
2. Take no action.
3. Other action.

ACTION REQUIRED:

None.

Attachments: Marin County Investment Pool 10-Year Charts
Fitch Ratings on Marin County Investment Pool
Treasury Oversight Committee Information
County of Marin, Treasury Oversight Committee Examination Independent
Accountant’s Report, June 30, 2021




%1820 %.60°0 %010 %0110 %EET0 %9v1T'0 %PST'0 %2610 %8970 %LYE0 %S81°0 %L65'0 %IVL0 TTO0K A
%9SL'T %056'0 %P0T'T %SCC'T %0TS'T %S89°'T %CtL'T %1181 %6.6°T %811°C %S9C°C %STET %S9€'T 0Z0K Ad
%L0TC %66E°T %LEY'T %IEY'C %91¥'C %68€'C %¥9ET %8TE'C %6v1°¢C %166°T %E06'T %098°'T %9781 6TOE Ad
%ESE'T %6CL'T %VL9'T %191 %LIST %971 %86E'T %PEE'T %86T'T %LET'T %60T°T %850°'T %810°'T 8TOE A4
%90L°0 %C96°0 %5060 %£98°0 %T8L°0 %1690 %€99°0 %ST9°0 %.09°0 %S09°0 %6T9°0 %C8S°0 %SLS0 LTORZ M
%TTy0 %1550 %9L5°0 %0950 %E95°0 %LES'0 %8870 %8tV 0 %00€°0 %E9C0 %TLT O %PST0 %EYT0 9TOE A4
%E6C0 %r120 %8820 %5670 %EEE0 %9EE0 %0CE0 %1670 %6870 %S6C°0 %ECED %6L2°0 %9570 STOZ Ad
%L0T°0 %9I¥T0 %6120 %607°0 %€020 %0220 %ETC0 %T6T°0 %0020 %66T°0 %LTT0 %9810 %9LT°0 FTOE A4
%L02°0 %¢91°0 %6¥T0 %PST0 %1610 %9610 %E6T0 %06T°0 %S0 %¥ST0 %SYT0 %EST0 %80 €10 Ad
%8LZ°0 %3E€C0 %¥Tec0 %6TC0 %6EC0 %¥S0 %I¥Z0 %0 %97€0 %LCEQ %8CE0 %CCED %8rE0 T Ad
28elany unf Aen idy e qed uer 33a AON 120 das Sny inr
abesany  unp Aep idy e qed uepr RETq] AON 190 dag Bny Inp
- - %00°0
1202 AdE %
| | %050
0202 AdO
6102 AdE
— %00° L
8102 AdE
1102 AdE
ks = %0S" |
910 Adm
SL0Z Adm %00°2
7102 Adm B |_ u;
€102 AdE %082
2102 AdO
%00°¢

yuoy Aq ieap BN - SPISIA 19N

T20T-TT0Z Ad
YiIuoNl Aq pI3IA 19N
Jood 1uawilsanu] Aauno) uuep




%18C'0 %9SL'T %L0TT %ESE'T %90L°0 %TTy 0 %E6T°0 %L02°0 %L0T°0 %8LT0
T20T Ad 0Z0Z Ad 6T0Z Ad 8T0C Ad LTOT Ad 9T0Z Ad STOZ Ad PI0T A4 €T0Z Ad ZT0Z Ad
1e34 BINIAI SPISIA 39N 38eiany

120Z Ad 0202 Ad 610T Ad 810T Ad LW0Z Ad  9L0C Ad SL0Z A4 PLOT Ad €L0Z Ad  TLOZ Ad

i B ‘ ﬁ _ - g = m g
- %0570
%00°L

%081

%002

%08°C

SpISIA 19N abetany

T20¢-¢T0¢C Ad
iea) |easiq Aq sp|aIA @8elany

JOOd 1uawilsanuj Ajuno) uue




Marin County Investment Pool
Average Annual Interest Earned
FY 2012-2021

Pool Interest Earned
8,000,000
7,000,000

6,000,000

5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
0 i) = s 5= B I

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

WFY mAvg Annual Interest

Net Earnings Allocated (Gross Interest less Costs)

Jul-Sep Oct-Dec Jan-Mar Apr-Jun
Averaged Qrtly Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
432,414.12 2012 673,556.67 471,133.89 195,827.61 389,138.30
236,712.77 2013 223,767.26 403,225.65 140,004.71 179,853.45
177,945.84 2014 166,761.12 195,678.27 155,624.10 193,719.88
341,764.03 2015 105,837.13 414,319.12 166,488.89 680,410.96
456,601.94 2016 120,854.61 386,951.73 242,631.41 1,075,970.00
1,161,793.67 2017 699,213.42 1,535,995.87 858,471.26 1,553,494.15
2,725,213.66 2018 1,921,341.02 2,765,902.24 2,710,429.25 3,503,182.12
5,552,677.01 2019 4,210,008.77 6,715,147.23 4,548,643.93 6,736,908.10
7,526,850.43 2020 7,311,284.72 9,592,685.35 6,565,445.71 6,637,985.95

2,430,142.57 2021 5,492,354.20 2,614,106.85 873,606.92 740,502.30




Marin County Investment Pool
SRSD Average Annual Interest Earned
FY 2012-2021

SRSD Interest Earned

180,000
160,000
140,000

120,000
100,000
80,000
60,000
40,000
20,000 I
0 | —m= — - — - — —m e el e 2 A

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

mFY ®Avg Annual Interest

Net Earnings Allocated (Gross Interest less Costs)

Jul-Sep Oct-Dec Jan-Mar Apr-Jun
Averaged Qrtly Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

4,490.21 2012 3,511.65 5,181.83 3,173.78 6,093.57
4,239.88 2013 3,573.84 6,332.65 2,829.05 4,223.96
4,698.44 2014 3,872.94 4,763.85 4,034.37 6,122.60
9,168.44 2015 3,413.58 10,869.69 4,574.04 17,816.46
11,168.18 2016 3,448.05 9,872.87 6,115.08 25,236.71
23,336.25 2017 17,374.89 29,502.90 16,078.61 30,388.77
56,862.16 2018 39,790.63 51,120.12 53,965.85 82,572.04
126,687.40 2019 103,446.99 155,164.39 101,708.72 146,429.51
165,733.36 2020 173,459.65 197,139.83 139,707.15 152,626.81

59,428.92 2021 140,471.33 58,199.67 20,105.75 18,938.91




Marin County Investment Pool
SRSD Average Daily Cash Balances

FY 2012-2021

AVG Daily Cash Bal

40,000,000.00

35,000,000.00
30,040,000.00
25,040,000.00
20,040,000.00
15,000,000.00
10,0Q0,000.00

5,000,000.00



Marin County Investment Pool
Average Quarterly Interest Apportionment Rate

FY 2012-2021

Interest Apportionment Rate

0.800000

0.700000

0.600000

0.500000

0.400000

0.300000

0.200000

0.100000

0 T2-0TA4
€0 TT-0TA4
20 TZ-0TAd
10 TZ-0TAd
¥0 0T-6TAd
€0 0T-6TA4
C0 0T-6TAd
0 0T-6TAd
¥0 6T-8TA4
€0 61-8TAd
20 61-8TA4
1D 61-8TAd
¥0 8T-LTAd
€0 8T-LTAd
20 8T-LTAd
[0 8T-LTA4
¥0 LT-9TAd
€0 LT-9TAd
T0 LT-9TAd
10 L1-9TAd
Y0 9T-STAd
€0 9T-STA4
0 9T-STAd
[0 9T-STAd
¥0 ST-vTAd
€0 ST-¥TAd
0 ST-vIAd
0 ST-¥TAd
¥0 vT1-€TAd
€0 ¥I-ETAd
0 ¥TI-€TAd
[0 ¥T-€TA4
0 E1-CTAd
€D ET-CTAd
¢0 ET-TTAd
[0 €T-CTA4
¥0 TT-TTA4
€0 CT-TTAM
COTI-TTAM
0 ZT-TTAd




[enuuy

Jood 1uawilsanu] Ajuno) ulep

eleq PI2IA [ENUUY [EOLIOISIH - 318y Spund [eiopad

- %00°GZL %600 %700 %6L°0 %00 %PL0 AN
: o\uwm.mmu obhm.(cii N ﬁwOo %LL0 R %6070 %LL0 €10<
|o|\m.wwmawl B \Wc_o.o - %90°0 i:-.mmm L0 %L0°0 @mm.odk ) v10¢
%EEEEC - %00 %90°0 m_m‘hﬂm.c %900 %ELO SL0Z
%00°SLL %SG 0 %020 %980 %0Z0 %6E0 910z
%C8 Ll %BEEL %550 %C L %550 7%00°L L10¢C
_-11n.,\mmﬂ.cw ﬁo#“i. %¥EL - %0F°C %GVl %0L°L 8lL0cC
wrse ; %GS'L - Im‘._umm. L wsvz %0 %9LC 610¢
%6l Y6 %600 %¥0°0 %09°1 %G5 L %9€0 0<0¢
%Ll LL- %800 %S0°0 %0L0 %6070 %800 1¢0¢
wm:.uaw ...«. R |W.mo|_0 .“mw_r . ..swon_._mm__a ) ..mm_ﬂ_y ‘ nwm_n_‘D Jeap PI2IA wmm._ubd ..mwﬂi




FitchRatings

RATING ACTION COMMENTARY

Fitch Affirms Marin County
Investment Pool at 'AAAf/'S1’

Thu 02 Sep, 2021 - 4:47 PMET

Fitch Ratings - New York - 02 Sep 2021: Fitch Ratings has affirmed the International Fund
Credit Quality Rating (FCQR) and Fund Market Risk Sensitivity Rating of the Marin County
Investment Pool at 'AAAf'/'S1".

The ratings reflect Fitch's review of the pool's investment and credit guidelines, and the
portfolio's credit quality and diversification. The 'AAAf' FCQR indicates the highest
underlying credit quality (or lowest vulnerability to default). The 'S1' rating indicates a very
low sensitivity to market risk.

KEY RATING DRIVERS

Asset Credit Quality: The main driver of the fund credit quality rating is the high credit
quality of the portfolio. As per the pool's investment policy, the objectives include the
safety and preservation of principal, liquidity sufficient to meet operating cash flow
requirements and reasonable rates of return or yield consistent with these objectives.

As of the review date, the pool primarily invested in direct agencies. Other investments
included the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), commercial paper and government
securities.

The pool's weighted average rating factor (WARF) is in line with Fitch's 'AAAf' rating
criteria of 0.3 or less. WARF is a risk-weighted measure of a portfolio of assets that

accounts for the portfolio's credit quality and maturity profile.



Portfolio Sensitivity to Market Risks: The pool's Market Risk Sensitivity Factor (MRSF) is in
line with Fitch's 'S1' rating criteria of 2.0 or less. A portfolio's market risk factor is
calculated by combining the portfolio interest rate duration and risk-adjusted spread
duration of the securities in the portfolio, and adjusting the result for the effect of any
leverage.

INVESTMENT MANAGER

The pool is managed by the Marin County Director of Finance. The investment policy is
reviewed and approved annually by the Oversight Committee and then approved by the
County Board of Supervisors.

RATING SENSITIVITIES

Factors that could, individually or collectively, lead to positive rating action/upgrade:

Positive rating actions are not applicable as the assigned ratings are the highest ratings
outcomes under Fitch's Bond Fund Ratings criteria.

Factors that could, individually or collectively, lead to negative rating action/downgrade:

The ratings are sensitive to material changes in the credit quality or market risk profiles of
the fund. A material decrease in portfolio credit quality could result in the FCQR being
lowered. Meanwhile, a material increase in portfolio duration could result in the MRSR
being lowered.

Fitch conducted stress tests as outlined in its rating criteria to test the sensitivity of the
fund's ratings against potential changes in the portfolios' credit quality.

Fitch receives monthly fund portfolio holdings information including credit quality, market
value and duration of the individual securities to conduct surveillance against the Bond
Fund Rating criteria. For additional information about Fitch bond fund ratings criteria,
please review the criteria referenced below, which can be found on Fitch's website.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

The sources of information used to assess this rating were the public domain and Marin
County Director of Finance.

RATING ACTIONS




ENTITY/DEBT RATING PRIOR
Marin County Fund Cr AAAS Affirmed AAAf
Investment Qual Rtg

Pool

o Sensitivity 51 Affirmed 51

VIEW ADDITIONAL RATING DETAILS

FITCH RATINGS ANALYSTS

Brian Jarmakowicz, CFA

Associate Director

Primary Rating Analyst

+1 646 582 4586

brian.jarmakowicz@fitchratings.com

Fitch Ratings, Inc.

Hearst Tower 300 W. 57th Street New York, NY 10019

Peter Gargiulo

Director

Secondary Rating Analyst

41 212 812 7762
peter.gargiulo@fitchratings.com

Ralph Aurora

Senior Director

Committee Chairperson
+1212 9080528
ralph.aurora@fitchratings.com

MEDIA CONTACTS

Sandro Scenga

New York

+1212 9080278
sandro.scenga@thefitchgroup.com

Additional information is available on www.fitchratings.com



FitChRatingS Fund & Asset Managers

Local Government Investment Pools

US.A.
Marin County Investment Pool = 7eciCheracterstc
y Data as of: May 31, 2021
Fund Credit
Quality Rating AR
Weighted Average
Risk Factor D2
Fund Market Risk 51
Sensitivity Rating
H H Market Risk
Key Rating Drivers ot 060
Portfolio: The Marin County Investment Pool invests primarily in U.S. government obligations Assets ($ Bil.) 18
and registered money market funds rated ‘AAAmmf’ by Fitch Ratings, or equivalent. The pool Weighted Average oas
also has the ability to invest in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), a local government Life (Years) ;
investment pool (LGIP) managed by California’s Pooled Money Investment Board. See chart Investment Marin County Director
below for a recent breakout of the portfolio’s asset allocation. Advisor of Finance
. . . . . Objective The pool’s objectives are
Duration: The maturity profile of the pool is managed to meet anticipated cash flow needs of the preservation of
pool participants. Market risk is mitigated by the duration of the pool, which typically is two ‘C&‘fl;"tj’"-TI?i“t_ziift‘i"t!é’-
ol . sufficient liquidity to
years or less, as well as the predictable nature of the cash outflows of the largely captive asErarHelpant Ficers
participant base. and obtaining a rate of
‘e . . . . return consistent with
Investor Base/Liquidity Management: The pool is managed on behalf of its participants, which the first two objectives,
are largely captive in nature and include Marin County, school districts, trial courts, recreation Inception Date 1950

and park districts, libraries, landfills and other special districts. The pool employs a cash flow-
matching investment strategy to structure investment maturities to coincide with conservative
expectations of draws on the portfolio.

Investment Advisor: The pool is managed by the Marin County Treasurer's Office on behalf of
the pool participants.

Oversight: Portfolio oversight and operational controls are consistent with the assigned
ratings. The pool is organized and invested in accordance with the state of California
government code sections 53600 and 53639, and is not registered under federal law.
A treasury oversight committee reviews the pool on a regular basis. The pool is also subject to
quarterly and annual audits from external auditors.

Rating Rationale: The Marin County Investment Pool is rated ‘AAAf/'S1’ by Fitch. The ‘AAAF
Fund Credit Quality Rating reflects the investment portfolio’s vulnerability to losses as a result
of defaults in its bond holdings, and is based on the actual and expected credit quality of the
portfolio’s investments. The ‘S1' Fund Market Risk Sensitivity Rating reflects the relative
sensitivity of the portfolio’s total return and NAV to changes in interest rates and credit spread.
Fitch’s evaluation of the portfolio also considered the management and operational capabilities
of the Marin County Treasurer's Office, and the legal and regulatory framework under which
the portfolio operates.

Marin County Investment Pool Marin County Investment Pool
(Maturity Distribution, as of May 31, 2021) (Asset Allocation, as of May 31, 2021)
Overnight 2to7
1to5 4% oo MMF
Year % 3%

8to 30
Day
y 8%
£
[ 31to 90
\ Day
17%
91to Direct
365 Day Agency
56% 97%
Source: Marin County Director of Finance. Source: Marin County Director of Finance.

Source: Fitch Ratings, Marin County.

Applicable Criteria

Bond Fund Rating Criteria (July 2019)

Analysts

Brian Jarmakowicz, CFA
+1646 582-4586
brian.jarmakowicz@fitchratings.com

Peter Gargiulo
+1212612-7762
peter.gargiulo@fitchratings.com

Rating Report | October 7,2021

fitchratings.com 1



T T O N R R e B T T R U e Y Y L ) e e B L P e e g 1|

FitChRatingS Fund & Asset Managers

Local Government Investment Pools
U.S.A.

The ratings above were solicited and assigned or maintained at the request of the rated
entity/issuer or a related third party. Any exceptions follow below.

DISCLAIMER & DISCLOSURES

All Fitch Ratings (Fitch) credit ratings are subject to certain limitations and disclaimers, Please read these limitations and
disclaimers by following this link: https://www fitchratings.com/understandingcreditratings. In addition, the following
https://www fitchratings.com/rating-definitions-document details Fitch's rating definitions for each rating scale and
rating categories, including definitions relating todefault. Published ratings, criteria,and methodologies are available from
this site at all times. Fitch's code of conduct, confidentiality, conflicts of interest, affiliate firewall, compliance, and other
relevant policies and procedures are also available from the Code of Conduct section of this site. Directors and
shareholders’ relevant interests are available at https://www.fitchratings.com/site/regulatory. Fitch may have provided
another permissible or ancillary service to the rated entity or its related third parties. Details of permissible or ancillary
service(s) for which the lead analyst is based in an ESMA- or FCA-registered Fitch Ratings company (or branch of such a
company) can be found on the entity summary page for this issuer on the Fitch Ratings website.

Inissuing and maintaining its ratings and in making other reports (including forecast information), Fitch relies on factual information it receives
from issuers and underwriters and from other sources Fitch believes to be credible. Fitch conducts a reasonable investigation of the factual
information relied upon by it in accordance with its ratings methodology, and obtains reasonable verification of that information from
independent sources, to the extent such sources are available for a given security or in a given jurisdiction. The manner of Fitch's factual
investigation and the scope of the third-party verification it obtains will vary depending on the nature of the rated security and its issuer, the
requirements and practices in the jurisdiction in which the rated security is offered and sold and/or the issuer is located, the availability and
nature of relevant public information, access to the management of the issuer and its advisers, the availability of pre-existing third-party
verifications such as audit reports, agreed-upon procedures letters, appraisals, actuarial reports, engineering reports, legal opinions and other
reports provided by third parties, the availability of independent and competent third- party verification sources with respect to the particular
security or in the particular jurisdiction of the issuer, and a variety of other factors. Users of Fitch's ratings and reports should understand that
neither an enhanced factual investigation nor any third-party verification can ensure that all of the information Fitch relies on in connection
with arating or areport will be accurate and complete. Ultimately, the issuer and its advisers are responsible for the accuracy of the information
they provide to Fitch and to the market in offering documents and other reports. In issuing its ratings and its reports, Fitch must rely on the
work of experts, including independent auditors with respect to financial statements and attorneys with respect to legal and tax matters.
Further, ratings and forecasts of financial and other information are inherently forward-looking and embody assumptions and predictions about
future events that by their nature cannot be verified as facts. As a result, despite any verification of current facts, ratings and forecasts can be
affected by future events or conditions that were not anticipated at the time a rating or forecast was issued or affirmed.

The information in this report is provided "as is" without any representation or warranty of any kind, and Fitch does not represent or warrant
that the report or any of its contents will meet any of the requirements of a recipient of the report. A Fitch rating is an opinion as to the
creditworthiness of a security. This opinion and reports made by Fitch are based on established criteria and methodologies that Fitch is
continuously evaluating and updating. Therefare, ratings and reports are the collective work product of Fitch and no individual, or group of
individuals, is solely responsible for a rating or a report. The rating does not address the risk of loss due to risks other than credit risk, unless
such risk is specifically mentioned. Fitch is not engaged in the offer or sale of any security. All Fitch reports have shared authorship. Individuals
identified in a Fitch repart were involved in, but are not solely responsible for, the opinions stated therein. The individuals are named for contact
purposes only. A report providing a Fitch rating is neither a prospectus nor a substitute for the information assembled, verified and presented
to investors by the issuer and its agents in connection with the sale of the securities, Ratings may be changed or withdrawn at any time for any
reason in the sole discretion of Fitch. Fitch does not provide investment advice of any sort. Ratings are not a recommendation to buy, sell, or
hold any security. Ratings do not comment on the adequacy of market price, the suitability of any security for a particular investor, or the tax-
exempt nature or taxability of payments made in respect to any security. Fitch receives fees from issuers, insurers, guarantars, other obligors,
and underwriters for rating securities. Such fees generally vary from US$1,000 to U5$750,000 (or the applicable currency equivalent) per issue.
In certain cases, Fitch will rate all or a number of issues issued by a particular issuer, or insured or guaranteed by a particular insurer or
guarantor, for asingle annual fee. Such fees are expected to vary from US$10,000 to US$1,500,000 (or the applicable currency equivalent). The
assignment, publication, or dissemination of a rating by Fitch shall not constitute a consent by Fitch to use its name as an expert in connection
with any registration statement filed under the United States securities laws, the Financial Services and Markets Act of 2000 of the United
Kingdom, or the securities laws of any particular jurisdiction. Due to the relative efficiency of electronic publishing and distribution, Fitch
research may be available to electronic subscribers up to three days earlier than to print subscribers.

For Australia, New Zealand, Taiwan and South Korea only: Fitch Australia Pty Ltd holds an Australian financial services license (AFSlicense no.
337123) which autharizes it to provide credit ratings to wholesale clients only. Credit ratings information published by Fitch is not intended to
be used by persons who are retail clients within the meaning of the Corporations Act 2001.

Fitch Ratings, Inc. is registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization
(the "NRSRQ"). While certain of the NRSRO's credit rating subsidiaries are listed on Item 3 of Form NRSRO and as such are authorized toissue
credit ratings on behalf of the NRSRO (see https://www.fitchratings.com/site/regulatory), other credit rating subsidiaries are not listed on Form
NRSRO {the "non-NRSROs") and therefore credit ratings issued by those subsidiaries are not issued on behalf of the NRSRO. However, non-
NRSRO personnel may participate in determining credit ratings issued by or on behalf of the NRSRO.,

Copyright © 2021 by Fitch Ratings, Inc,, Fitch Ratings Ltd. and its subsidiaries, 33 Whitehall Street, NY, NY 10004. Telephone: 1-800-753-4824,
(212) 908-0500. Fax: (212) 480-4435. Reproduction or retransmissionin whole or in part is prohibited except by permission, All rights reserved.

Marin County Investment Pool
Rating Report | October 7,2021 fitchratings.com 2



COUNTY OF MARIN

TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE EXAMINATION
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2021

WEALTH ADVISORY | OUTSOURCING
AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING

CLAconnect.com




COUNTY OF MARIN
TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE EXAMINATION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Accountants’ REPOT ...

Notes to the Treasury Oversight Compliance Examination ...




CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
CLAconnect.com

A

»

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT

Members of the Treasury Oversight Committee
County of Marin
San Rafael, California

We have examined the Department of Finance Treasury Division of the County of Marin’s
(Treasury Division) assertion that the County complied with the requirements in
accompanying Note 2, California Government Code of Regulations, for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2021. The County’s Treasury Division is responsible for its assertion. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Treasury Division's assertion about the
County’s compliance with the specified requirements based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the examination to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Treasury
Division's assertion about compliance is fairly stated, in all material respects. An
examination involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about whether the Treasury
Division’s assertion is fairly stated, in all material respects. The nature, timing, and extent of
the procedures selected depend on judgment, including an assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Treasury Division's assertion, whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the County’s compliance with
specified requirements.

In our opinion, the Treasury Division’s assertion that the County of Marin complied, with the
requirements listed in accompanying Note 2, California Government Code of Regulations, is
fairly stated, in all material respects.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Supervisors,

Treasury management and the County Treasury Oversight Committee and is not intended to
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

WMW L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Roseville, California
October 5, 2021

A ber of
N“Eemxia CLA is an independent member of Nexia International, a leading, global network of independent

International accounting and consulting firms. See nexia.com/member-firm-disclaimer for details.



COUNTY OF MARIN
NOTES TO THE TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMPLIANCE EXAMINATION
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - BACKGROUND AND GENERAL

In 1995, the California legislature passed provisions requiring each county and city establish
an oversight committee of 3 to 11 members representing various organizations (The pool of
organizations was also specified in the legislation). The purpose of this committee was to
oversee the policies that guide the investment of public funds. The committee was not to
impinge on the day-to-day operations of the County Treasurer, but rather to review and
monitor the Treasurer's investment policy and reporting. Some counties dissolved their
Treasury Oversight Committees when they became optional as a result of new legislation,
but other committees have continued to operate, providing ongoing oversight and
monitoring compliance with state requirements.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021

Members Organization Representing
Nancy Lynch Schools Districts
Jean Bonander Public
Alyssa Schiffmann Special Districts
Dan Eilerman County Administrator
Mathew Hymel County Administrator
Mary Jane Burke Superintendent of Schools

Roy Given Director of Finance

h &)




COUNTY OF MARIN
NOTES TO THE TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMPLIANCE EXAMINATION
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 2 — CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE OF REGULATIONS

The Treasury Division asserts compliance with the following investment compliance
requirements as presented in the California Government Code of Regulations:

Title 3, Division 2, Part 3, Chapter 5, Article 6

County Treasury Oversight Commitiee

27130 - The Legislature finds and declares that local agencies, including school districts,
should participate in reviewing the policies that guide the investment in those funds; by
pooling deposits from local agencies and other participants, the county treasuries
operate in the public interest by consolidating banking and investment activities,
reducing duplication, achieving economies of scale, and carrying out coherent and
consolidated investment strategies; and the creation of a county Oversight Committee
will promote public interest by involving depositors in the management of their funds and
by enhancing the security and investment return on their funds by providing a more
stable and predictable balance for investments by establishing criteria for withdrawal of
funds.

27131 - The Board may establish an Oversight Committee that consists of from three to
eleven members.

27132 - The Oversight Committee shall consist of members appointed from the
following: County Treasurer, County Auditor, Auditor-Controller or Finance Director,
representative appointed by the Board; County Superintendent of Schools or Designee;
representative selected by a majority of the presiding officers of the goveming bodies of
the school or community college districts; a representative selected by a majority of the
presiding officers of the legislative bodies of the special districts; up to five other
members of the public who either have expertise or academic background in finance or
are economically diverse and bipartisan in political registration.

27132.1 - The Oversight Committee members may not be employed by an entity that
has contributed to the campaign of a candidate for the office of local treasurer or to the
campaign of a candidate to be a member of a legislative body of any of local agency that
has deposited funds in the County Treasury in the previous three years or during the
period that the employee is a member of the Oversight Committee.

27132.2 - The Oversight Committee members may not directly or indirectly raise money
for a candidate for local treasurer or a member of the governing board of any local
agency that has deposited funds in the County Treasury while a member of the
Ovetsight Committee.

27132.3 - The Oversight Committee members may not secure employment with bond
underwriters, bond counsel, security brokerages or dealers, or with financial services
firms during the period that the person is a member of the committee or for one year
after leaving the Oversight Committee.




COUNTY OF MARIN
NOTES TO THE TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMPLIANCE EXAMINATION
JUNE 30, 2021

27132 .4 - The Oversight Committee meetings shall be open to the public and be subject
to the Ralph M. Brown Act.

27133 - The County Treasurer shall annually prepare an investment policy that will be
reviewed and monitored by the Oversight Committee, including the following: authorized
investments; maximum security term; brokers and dealers' selection; limits on the
receipt of gifts; investment report; cost calculation and apportionment policy; deposit
terms and conditions; and funds withdrawal criteria.

27134 - The Oversight Committee shall require an annual audit to be conducted to
determine the County Treasury's compliance with the investment compliance
requirements presented in the California Government Code of Regulations, Article 6,
Sections 27130 through 27137, and set forth in this schedule.

27135 - The County shall absorb costs in complying with the investment compliance
requirements.

27136 - The County Treasurer shall evaluate each proposed withdrawal of funds for the
purpose of investing or depositing those funds outside the County Treasury pool in
accordance with the withdrawal policy.

27137 - The Oversight Committee shall not direct individual investment decisions; select
individual investment advisors, brokers, or dealers; or impinge on the day-to-day
operations of the County Treasury.




Treasury Oversight Committee

The Treasury Oversight Committee was established in accordance with California
Government Code Section 27130-27137 to provide oversight in the investment of
public funds. The Committee reviews and approves the County of Marin
Statement of Investment Policy and is responsible for causing an annual
compliance audit of the Treasurer’s investment operations.

The Committee represents all government agencies for which the Marin County
Treasury is statutorily designated as the custodian of funds as well as other local
agencies that rely on the Treasurer for investment of public

funds. Representatives of cities and districts where the Treasurer does not have
statutory oversight participate subject to the consent of the Treasurer and in
accordance with California Government Code.

Membership:

« the Marin County Director of Finance

« the Marin County Administrator

o the Marin County Superintendent of Schools or her/his designee

. arepresentative selected by a majority of the presiding officers of the
governing bodies of the school districts and community college districts in
the county

. arepresentative selected by a majority of the presiding officers of the
legislative bodies of the special districts in the county that are required or
authorized to deposit funds in the county treasury

« up to five members of the public

https://www.marincounty.org/depts/df/divisions/treasurer




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 7.a.

DATE: November 4, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District

FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 05-909 and Establishing

Authority Limits and Procedures for Professional Services Agreements

SUMMARY:

Resolution No. 05-909 was adopted in April 2005, which establishes the authority limits and
procedures for Professional Services Agreements. It states that the District Administrator shall
have the authority to approve Professional Services Agreements in an amount not to exceed
$20,000, and the Board shall approve all Professional Services Agreements in excess of $20,000.

In recent years, most District’s Professional Services Agreements have been more than $20,000,
which need to be approved by the Board, which meets monthly. Thus, increasing the District
Manager’s authority limit would expedite the professional services for critical repairs and small
projects. In addition, the District’s Organizational Review and Analysis Report prepared by
Municipal Resource Group in August 2021, recommends increasing the District Manager’s
procurement signing authority limit.

At the October Board Meeting, the Board recommended that staff to look into the signature
authority limit for Central Marin Sanitation Agency’s (CMSA) General Manager. Its General
Manager’s signature authority limit is based on the California Uniform Construction Cost
Accounting Commission (CUCCAC), which establishes uniform construction cost accounting
procedures for implementation by public agencies for contracting on public projects, especially
for cities with populations of less than 75,000. The CUCCAC limit for Professional
Services Agreements is currently $60,000; therefore, the CMSA General Manager’s signature
authority limit for Professional Services Agreements is $60,000. Based on this information, staff
recommends that the District Manager’s signing authority limit for Professional Services
Agreements be increased to $60,000.

OPTIONS:

The Board has the following options to consider on this matter:
1. Adopt the resolution as proposed.
2. Direct staff to return with more information.
3. Take no action.




ACTION REQUIRED:

Staff recommends adopting the resolution rescinding Resolution No. 05-909 and establishing
authority limits and procedures for Professional Services Agreements.

Attachment; Resolution




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 21-1238

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 05-902 AND
ESTABLISHING AUTHORITY LIMITS AND PROCEDURES
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS

SECTION 1. Purpose.

The purpose of this Resolution is to establish authority limits and procedures for
Professional Services Agreements. This Resclution does not apply to public works
contracts or to contracts for the purchase of services, supplies, materials, or equipment.

SECTION 2. Definition.

“Professional Services” means services of consultants or individuals or
organizations possessing a high degree of technical skill, such as, but not limited to, the
services of attorneys, physicians, architects, engineers, and surveyors.

SECTION 3. Encumbrance of Funds.

Except in cases of emergency, no purchase order, contract, or agreement for
professional services shall be approved unless there exists an unencumbered,
budgeted appropriation in the fund account against which the said contract, purchase
order, or agreement is to be charged.

SECTION 4. Authority Limits for Professional Services Agreements.

Pursuant to the provisions of the State of California Health and Safety Code,
Section 4773, the District Manager shall have the authority to approve Professional
Services Agreements in an amount not to exceed sixty thousand ($60,000) dollars. The
San Rafael Sanitation District Board shall approve all Professional Services

Agreements in excess of sixty thousand ($60,000) dollars.




SECTION 5. Contract Requirements,

The County Counsel shall establish appropriate requirements for insurance and
indemnification of the District by the Contractor. Prior to approval by the District
Manager or Board, all Professional Services Agreements of which the District is to be a
party, shall be submitted to the County Counsel together with a Certificate of Insurance,
Endorsement, or any other required documentation. Each Agreement approved by the
District Manager shall be attested by the District Secretary. Each Agreement approved
by the Board shall be attested by the Board Secretary.

SECTION 6. Contract Form.

All Professional Services Agreements shall be in a form approved and reviewed
by the County Counse! prior to submission to the District Manager or Board for final
approval.

SECTION 7. Competitive Bidding Not Required.

Competitive bidding is not required prior to the District entering into a
Professional Services Agreement.

SECTION 8. Challenge to Resolution.

if any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Resolution is for
any reason held to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Resolution. The Board hereby declares that it would have adopted this
Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, subsections,

sentences, clauses, or phrases be declared invalid.




PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation
District Board of Directors held on the 4th day of November 2021 by the following vote,

to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT

Katie Rice, Acting Chair

ATTEST:

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Kerry L. Gerchow, Deputy County
Counsel




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 8.a.

DATE: November 1, 2021

TO: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
FROM: Kris Ozaki, Operations and Maintenance Manager
SUBJECT: Bomb Cyclone Event on Sunday, October 24, 2021

Heavy rain began falling in the early hours after midnight on Sunday, October 24*. The
first call came in from our Raco Verbatim Autodialer at our Loch Lomond Pump Station
because of a flooded standpipe vault. This happens on occasion when leaves or road
debris clog the sump pump. When this call came in, Hector Rodriguez, our on-call
person, did not feel that it was necessary to respond to the call right away. Three hours
later at 4:00 A.M., the autodialer at our Cayes Main Pump Station called due to valve pit
flooding. This alarm is not a normal call that we would expect to see, so Hector decided
that he should see what was going on.

At5:00 A.M., with rain becoming heavier, the inflow and infiltration into our pipes began
to overwhelm our gravity collection system, and our SmartCovers started sending out
Advisory Reports informing us that the water levels in our manholes were rising. When
the SmartCover sends out notifications, it sends them to everyone on the list who is
authorized to receive alarms. This includes me. We currently have five SmartCovers at
the following locations: Fifth and Scenic, Albert Park Lane, Third and Lootens, Second
and Brooks, and Beach Drive near Fiberglass Pump Station. These alarms were coming
in every 6 minutes. Shortly after 5:00 A.M., I sent Hector a text to see how he was doing
and whether he needed any help. He replied that he was driving in and that it was slow
going with heavy rain and wind and that he had called in some of the other SRSD
maintenance crews to come in and assist.

The initial call Hector responded to at our Cayes Main Pump Station was due to the glued
fitting coming loose on a pressurized drainpipe that runs from the valve pit to the main
wet well. All of the vaults at this pump station are below grade and are equipped with
sump pumps to remove water (rainwater runoff or sewage from maintenance on our




sealed system). The quick fix that was performed during the storm was done in order to
disable the existing sump pump and install a separate pump that is designed to run dry
and not burn up and is also equipped with a discharge hose that leads directly to the wet
well.

Throughout the morning, Hector, Wes Sitchler (Sewer Maintenance Supervisor) and I
exchanged texts and phone calls to keep me updated on the various situations. Several
pump stations were pumping at full capacity, which meant that every pump was running
but was beginning to lose ground. The crews were monitoring the water levels; and if
the levels became critical, they would have to begin removing loads of water with our
Vactor trucks. We did have to set up bypass pumping at our Fiberglass Pump Station in
order to prevent an overflow. Unbeknownst to us at the time, a section of pipe leading
to one of the pumps had a small crack in it that was allowing in air and causing a
reduction in pumping efficiency.

At around noon, I suggested to Wes that we should think about bringing in a second crew
and rotating guys out before they got too exhausted. I told Wes that I did not want
anyone working too long of shifts and then driving home. My standard rule is a 12-hour
shift maximum. At 1:00 P.M., Wes began calling in the remaining crews to rotate with
the ones that had been working. 1 would lead the second shift and then decide how long
to keep everyone. The Flash Flood Advisory was due to expire at 11:00 P.M.

At approximately 1:30 P.M., Wes was checking on some of the Advisory messages
coming in from the Smart Cover; and when he drove down Fifth Avenue to inspect the
SmartCover located at Fifth and Scenic Avenues, he spotted a homeowner directing
traffic around two dancing manhole covers. Wes spoke to the homeowner who told him
that he had been out clearing debris from the catch basins when he noticed that the
manhole lids had begun to dance at around 1:00 P.M. This area has historically been
prone to overflows during heavy rains; but roughly ten years ago, we completed a major
pipe upgrade involving the installation of a larger pipe that would be capable of carrying
the heavier winter flows. The manholes that were overflowing were right at the siphon.
The siphon is where our pipe gets diverted down under a large 8-foot by 6-foot concrete
storm drainage culvert. We have two pipes going down Fifth Avenue at this location, a
15-inch diameter pipe and 10-inch diameter pipe. The 15-inch diameter pipe splits into
three smaller diameter pipes, which dive down below the culvert and comes up the other
side, creating a siphon-like system. The 10-inch diameter pipe goes over the culvert. The
manholes that were overflowing were on the 10-inch diameter pipe. After an inspection
of the downstream manhole at Fifth Avenue and H Street, the sewer main appeared to
be flowing at full capacity.




At the time, we felt that this overflow could not have been prevented, as we were
experiencing an unprecedented amount of rain. If we had bypassed the flow from Fifth
Avenue to Harcourt or Center Streets, it would have caused those smaller diameter pipes
to overflow. On Friday, October 29, 2021, our crews were able to televise the 10-inch
diameter overflow pipe on Fifth Avenue and found root intrusion. It was initially
thought that the cause of the S50 had been due to the excess inflow and infiltration that
was getting into the gravity system; but upon seeing the size of the root blockage, it
became apparent that the flow was being impeded by a root mass covering the bottom
half of the cross section of the pipe. This pipe is on a three-to-four-year cleaning cycle;
however, the last time this pipe was cleaned was in 2014. We had been receiving lists
from Cal-CAD (our GIS consultant), that provide us with information on how long it had
been since we had last cleaned any of our pipes. Unfortunately, this pipe had missed its
scheduled cleaning. We are currently searching for a modernized Computerized
Maintenance Management Software that would assist us in preventing mis-scheduled
cleaning in the future. This software is also recommended in the MRG Organizational
Review Report. We are currently performing research on all of our pipes to verify which
ones may have gone beyond the four-year cleaning cycle.

We had several other casualties from this storm but not as severe. Our AT&T land lines
were knocked out at the West Railroad, San Pedro, Peacock, and Riviera Pump Stations.
All of the land lines to these pump stations have been restored, except for the Riviera
Pump Station. We also experienced several power outages throughout San Rafael, but
nearly all of the power was restored by 11:00 P.M. on Sunday, October 24*. However,
McNear’s Beach Park was without power until 4:30 P.M. on Monday, October 25th.

The Third Street Pump Station, located in front of the San Rafael High School football
field, experienced an outage on Sunday, October 24, and Monday, October 25*. When
this pump station was constructed 40 plus years ago, they connected the power to an
existing light pole in the center island. That light pole is no longer there, but our power
connection for the pump station is still there. The wiring then travels 75 feet in length
and about 2 feet deep underground in the center median in what one could assume is a
metal conduit to our meter. Somewhere within that 75-foot section, the conduit became
crushed and severed our power. We are currently using a generator for the power
needed to pump down the well water twice a day. Instead of guessing when to check on
the height of the well water and when to trailer the generator to the site to pump it down,
we moved a SmartCover from a manhole at Third Street and Lootens Place to a different .
manhole on Third Street next to our pump station wet well. This SmartCover will now
notify us when the well water rises and when to take the generator out to pump it down.
We are currently waiting for PG&E to allow us to temporarily reconnect our power.




We also responded to several other non-sewer related calls. 1t seems like whenever
someone sees a manhole overflowing, they immediately think of calling the Sewer
Department (some manholes do say STORM SEWER). All of the overflowing manhole
calls were related to storm drain pipes that were not able to keep up with the flow.
Unfortunately, when Wes Sitchler responded to one of those calls, he mistakenly
identified a storm manhole as a sewer manhole and notified the California Office of
Emergency Services of a Sanitary Sewer Overflow (S50). Once the manhole was correctly
identified, the SSO notification was rescinded.

Going into this storm we had three working 60kw portable generators. One of our newer
Doosan generators has been out for service for the past month. Our Koehler generator,
which is the oldest of the 60kw fleet at 25 years old, began acting up during the storm but
got us through worst of it. The following day our generator service contractor came by
to diagnose why it was not providing a steady 240 volts of power and advised us that
they would need to take if offline for period of time in order to figure out what was going
on with it. This leaves us with two working portable 60kw generators. During the storm,
the Peacock and the Peacock Lagoon Pump Stations were without power most of the
time, which meant that the portable generators at those locations needed to stay there. If
we have another storm or power outage in the east side of San Rafael, we will only have
two working portable generators to utilize. I am currently in talks with our generator
vendor to see if we could test a smaller generator that could be forklifted into the back of
a truck. This would make it easier to navigate the narrow pathways at McNear’s Beach
Park instead of pulling a trailer. I would also like to get our larger generators wired so
that we could hook up a smaller power cord.

At some point on Sunday, October 24", Doris and I were talking, and she asked whether
we had planned to have two shifts or whether it had just worked out that way. On Friday,
October 227, towards the end of the workday when the guys usually dash out to begin
their weekend, I asked the crew who would be available to work if Hector needed help
over the weekend. Because we knew that the forecast called for heavy rain and because
we often see power outages in the eastern sections of San Rafael early in the season,
everyone raised their hands. The shift work is something we have become accustomed
to over the years. We have often split the crew in half with each crew working a 12-hour
shift, Fortunately, during my shift (the later evening shift), the rain had dwindled to a
light drizzle, and most of the power had been restored. Therefore, we were able to avoid
working past midnight. According to NOAA, Mt. Tamalpais received 16.55 inches of
rain, and San Rafael received 6.59 inches of rain in a 24-hour period. Fun times.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Agenda Item No. 8.d.

DATE: November 4, 2021

TO: Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District
FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
SUBJECT: Call Us First for a Sewer Emergency Video
SUMMARY:

In the past couple of years, the District has joined other Marin sanitation agencies in
broadcasting videos that educate the public on various topics, e.g., “flushable” wipes, Fats Oils
and Grease, and medication disposal. Ross Valley Sanitary District (RVSD) has been the lead
agency for this campaign and has contracted with Gold Street Design to develop these videos.
They have been aired via Comcast/Xfinity Cable Television at various times throughout the
years, especially during the holiday season and on YouTube.

Recently, the District has joined RVSD and other agencies in developing a video to inform the
public to call their local sanitation agency when they see a sewer spill. The video is on television
from October 5th through January 2, 2022. You can watch the “Call Us First for a Sewer
Emergency” Video at the following link on YouTube:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NipSyno YhKI




